i(ir/gan Somers

Fro\m‘: Terry Durney <tdurney@mdb.ie>

Sent: 11 February 2015 11:30

To: Kieran Somers

Subject: RE: PA0034 further information submissions
Kieran

The Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport are making an application to the EU for funding towards the
development of the TEN-T ports in the country. As part of their submission they have requested a letter from the
Board to Dublin Port Company setting out the expected date of the decision in relation to the Alexandra Basin
Project.

Would it be possible for the Board to issue such a letter in the standard format with the usual caveats? It would be
of assistance to both the Department and Dublin Port Company.

Kind Regards

Terry Durney

From: Kieran Somers [mailto:K.Somers@pleanala.ie]
Sent: 29 September 2014 12:33

To: Terry Durney
Subject: PA0034 further information submissions

&
&
Terry, &
S
I checked with my colleague and those remaining submisﬂgﬁ% will be in the post today.
SO
Regards , oon\«&
&
Kieran -\6&(\\0
QO\ A&\q

R

Kieran Somers 6\00
3

Executive Officer

Strategic Infrastructure Development &
& Local Authority Projects Section

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street

Dublin 1

Teil: 01-8737107

Facs: 01-8722684

FOGRA RUIN: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid at4 nasctha leis faoi rin agus dirithe amhain don seolai. M4 bhfuair t
an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an chérais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltéra féin agus nil sé intuigthe gurb
iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleanéla né go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or
accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanala.
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